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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Dave Erickson <Dave.Erickson@ci.wausau.wi.us>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:14 PM
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR; Eric Lindman
Cc: Ken Rye
Subject: RE: DNR Online information for Wauleco
Attachments: Pipe Elevation Data.pdf

Matt – I have attached a map that shows surface elevations and pipe invert elevations at the manhole locations – It is 
from our GIS system – let me know if something doesn’t look right or if you have questions on it 
 
/Dave 
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR [mailto:MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:44 PM 
To: Dave Erickson; Eric Lindman 
Subject: RE: DNR Online information for Wauleco 
 
Dave/Eric- I would like to compare groundwater elevation to sewer pipe depth in the neighborhood, is there a resource I 
could use that would tell me the depth these pipes were put in at? 
 
Thanks, 
Matt 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 

Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, WI 54701 
Office: 715-839-3750 
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
     

 
 
 

From: Dave Erickson <Dave.Erickson@ci.wausau.wi.us>  
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 10:08 AM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: DNR Online information for Wauleco 
 
Matt – I have attached the test results and maps 
 
The purpose of the close up of the intersection at Thomas Street and Emter St is to show the two interceptor lines are 
not connected. 
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Also, two of the samples were collected from MH#5 – one from the discharge of the pipe from McCleary St and one 
from the discharge of the pipe running down Adrian St 
 
I will talk to Eric about setting up a phone call next week Thursday and get back to you with a proposed time 
 
Thanks / Dave 
 
 
David Erickson 
Wastewater Superintendent 
Wausau Water Works 
 
715 261-6941 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR [mailto:MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 9:55 AM 
To: Dave Erickson 
Subject: DNR Online information for Wauleco 
 
Dave-  
 
Below is a link to our online database for Wauleco. The last annual report we have is for 2017, it is near the bottom of the 
page and dated 2018-07-27 
 
https://dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?siteId=644000&adn=0237000006 
 
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
     

 

============================= 

Statement of Confidentiality 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. 
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If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of 
this email is prohibited. Please notify the sender of this email of the error and delete the email. 

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
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means. Marathon County-City of Wausau will not be responsible for any damages which result from third party use of the information and depictions herein or for use which ignores this warning.
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